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Fw: Nairobi passport assistance for hosp individual 

From: 

To: Hillary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com 

cc: 

Subject: Fw: Nairobi passport assistance for hosp individual 
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I know Cheryl will update you", But, see below", Contact made and needed efforts are being expedited '" I'll pass along this 
info to Warren's", 

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry 

·····Original Message····· 
From: "Brown, Justin P" 
Date: Wed, 13 Jul 2011 05:28:21 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; SES·O 
Cc: Jacobs, Janice L; Kennedy, Patrick F; Abedin, Huma; ; Gration, Jonathan S; ; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: RE: Nairobi passport assistance for hosp individual 

Counselor Mills, 

In response to your request, Ops reached out to Embassy Nairobi consular officer visited at the 
hospital today, obtained a privacy act waiver, and took an oath from for a replacement passport. Post notes the 
hospital is on the other side of the city and traffic is very bad, but expects to provide with a replacement passport 
by the close of business. 

I~--------;-;---~--,-----------,~~-.----;--------------
Post will continue to update Ops on the status of this case, 

Regards, 

Justin 
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Justin Brown 
State Department Operations Center 
BrownJP2@state,gov 202 647 1512 
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